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stryker

Endoscopy

FCC Class Il Permissive Change Request Letter
Date: August 28, 2013

To FCC:

RE: FCC Permissive Il Change Request for Company: Stryker Endoscopy FCC ID: SSH-SDMAN

We are submitting an application for a class Il permissive change to the FCC approval of the Company name:
Stryker Endoscopy, product description: SDIO Wireless Module (FCC: SSH-SDMAN, Original Grant Date:
8/27/2013). The transmitter module itself has not changed. Here are the changes:

1) class Il permissive change to allow simultaneous operation with SYNK Receiver (FCC ID: SSH-SYNKRX) inside
the Stryker SYNK HDTV system

Sincerely,

@) mad

Steven Maulick, Associate Director of Engineering Services
5900 Optical Ct.
San Jose, CA 95138
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